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1000 Watts 1390 Kilocycles 

Ciiproclt Broadcasting Co. 
Lubbock, Texas 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. #2 
Walnutport, Pennsylvania 

Dear Sir: 

BUSINESS OFFICES AND STUDIOS 

1803 BROAD' " DIAL 6348 

April 4, 1947 

We wish to acknowledge your reply to our equipment 
test broadcast and to express our appreciation for your 
cooperation. The response we are receiving is very 
gratifying. 

We have a Western Electric installation, 1,000 
watt directional. We will broadcast on a frequency 
of 1590 kc, unlimited time, and will carry the Mutual 
network. We will definitely be on the air the latter 
part of this month, so please tune in again. 

Thank you again for your prompt reply. 

Yours very truly, 

Robert L. Snyder 
Office Manager 
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"SERVING LUBBOCK AND THE SOUTH PLAINS" 


